NORCO COLLEGE

Legacy Committee Meeting

November 18th, 2016 Minutes 10:30am-12:00pm IT 218

Present: Dr. Gustavo Oceguera (Tri-Chair), Dr. Lisa Nelson (Tri-Chair), Eric Betancourt (Tri-Chair) Bernice Delgado, Stan Tyler, Patricia Worsham, Bryanna Novelo.

Absent: Jesse Lopez, Patricia Gill, Elise Rodriguez, Ana-Marie Olaerts, Stephanie Olguin, Rosario Jimenez, Eva Amezola, Karina Ambriz, Daniel Gitau, and Damon Nance.

I. Meeting began at 10:35am

II. Approval of October 28th minutes: Dr. Nelson motioned to approve and Dr. Oceguera gave a second motion. Committee approved as submitted with 2 abstentions.

III. Action Items: None

IV. Discussion Items:

- a. Budget Update: Budget started with \$5,000.00 and we received a \$2,000.00 co-sponsor event with ASNC. Minor expenses for October events, only about \$200.00 for award and refreshments. The events in November will cost \$3,835.00 with \$2,000 coming from ASNC. The remaining \$1,835 accounts for not spending much in October. Dr. Oceguera will revise and finalize the budget.
- b. November Activities: Dr. Nelson and Eva met to choose a variety of videos for the November 21st event. Unfortunately the internet was slow on campus. Dr. Nelson will try to have the videos on a flash drive in case the internet is not working. The question was brought up, "should students lead or faculty/staff lead?" Committee agreed that faculty or staff should facilitate and have students input. There will be no panel for this event and Dr. Nelson will be sending a questioner to faculty in case they want to send their students for extra credit. Dr. Nelson will email the committee the videos in case any members want to lead a discussion.
- c. For the November 22nd event, Dr. Oceguera has been working with Francisco Garcia about the supplies he might need for the mural painting. He wanted 2 4x8 plywood sheets. Facilities will cover columns in amphitheater and have masks for people who want to participate. Committee reviewed sample of mural idea. The mural project will be taking place Monday through Wednesday. The dancers and blessing will take place on Tuesday followed by an evening lecture given by the artist. Bernice will order hot cocoa and cookies for both days.
- d. Upcoming events: Black History month and Women's month. Committee is considering the week of 2/27/17-3/2/17. Dr. Nelson brought up the idea of

having Umoja and Legacy co-sponsor an event. Committee reviewed calendar and agreed to have events on 2/27/17 and 2/28/17 only. Dr. Nelson can reach out to KRS-One since students were receptive to him. Bryanna will communicate with ASNC to put our dates on the calendar. An option is African-American dancing, drumming and storytelling.

e. Committee brought up the idea of possibly getting a banner to have up during events and polos for members. We will find out with ASNC or printing and graphics. Bernice will look into quotes for polos and members can purchase their own.

V. Upcoming Meeting Dates: 10:30am-12pm in ST 107

- August 11, 2016 (Retreat 9am-12pm)
- September 2, 2016 (9am-11am)
- September 23, 2016
- October 28, 2016
- November 18, 2016 IT 218
- December 9, 2016
- February 24. 2017
- March 24, 2017
- April 28, 2017
- May 26, 2017

Next Meeting: December 9, 2016 10:30am-12pm

Meeting adjourned 11:30am

Mission Statement:

Norco Legacy is a mindful group of colleagues that proudly represents the diverse Norco College community.

We listen and respond to the concerns and needs of our community.

We advocate and facilitate respectful interactions with an appreciation for diversity.

We build a culture of practices to promote inclusiveness, dialog, and harmony.

Please visit our committee page on the Norco College website:

http://www.norcocollege.edu/about/president/strategic-planning/Pages/Legacy-Committee.aspx